

JACOB WEISZ

630-216-9161

INBOX@JACOBWEISZ.COM

1233 CHALET ROAD UNIT 201 - NAPERVILLE, IL 60563

Information technology professional with over four years of experience in business and consumer technical support and systems administration. Ready for on-call situations and adept at solutions in high-priority environments. Proficient understanding of a wide variety of technical fields including software development, electronics repair, and audiovisual production.

PROFICIENCIES

Windows Server, Ubuntu, Red Hat, VMware vCenter, Backup Exec, Active Directory, Exchange, SQL Server, WSUS, Apache Tomcat, Microsoft Office, Google Apps, Adobe Creative Suite, Visual Studio, DirectX, Unreal Engine 3, Eclipse, Android Studio, Autodesk 3D Studio Max, Arduino, Meteor, Sandstorm

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

System Administrator 2011 - Present

MagnetStreet - Wheaton, IL

Windows and Linux server administration; VMware vCenter virtualization; migration of legacy systems to new platforms; backup and disaster recovery; desktop support; on-call overnight support.

Freelance Computer Technician 2010 - Present

Self-employed - DuPage County, IL

Computer repair, maintenance, installation, and training; virus removal; network troubleshooting. Providing in-home support as well as on-site small business support.

Shelver I 2007 - 2011

Naperville Public Library - Naperville, IL

Shelving books; shelf reading; assisting patrons.

EDUCATIONAL EXPERIENCE

BS, Game and Simulation Programming 2008 - 2011

DeVry University - Addison, IL

AAS, Criminal Justice 2011 - 2013

College of DuPage - Glen Ellyn, IL

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Stagehand, Camera Operator, Video Switcher, Lighting Operator 2006 - Present

The Compass Church - Naperville, IL